



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Meeting Agenda 4 - Final Parks and Recreation Board

Thursday, April 21, 2022

8:00 AM

Hagler-Mason Conference Room

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person. City Council encourages those not fully vaccinated to wear face covering that covers their nose and mouth.

CALL TO ORDER

SWEARING IN OF NEW AND/OR RETURNING BOARD MEMBERS

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MINUTES OF MARCH 10, 2022 PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING

Attachments: [22-3-10 Minutes Unapproved](#)

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Attachments: [22-4-21 Director's Report Parks and Recreation Board](#)

STAFF REPORTS

BUDGET REPORT

Attachments: [22-4-21 Revenue and Expenditure Report](#)

DEANA STALLWORTH - PROPERTY LEASES

NEW BUSINESS

DISCUSSION - PARKS AMENITY AND DEDICATION POLICY

Attachments: [22-4-21 Proposed Park Dedication Policy](#)

DISCUSSION - PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEMBERSHIP IN NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION (NRPA)

Attachments: [22-4-21 NRPA Premier-Flyer](#)

OLD BUSINESS

DISCUSSION - PARKS AND RECREATION REQUEST FOR MASTER
PLAN

OPEN FORUM**ADJOURNMENT**

The City of Pensacola adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act and will make reasonable accommodations for access to City services, programs and activities. Please call 435-1606 (or TDD 435-1666) for further information. Request must be made at least 48 hours in advance of the event in order to allow the City time to provide the requested services.



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00346

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

SWEARING IN OF NEW AND/OR RETURNING BOARD MEMBERS



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00344

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

MINUTES OF MARCH 10, 2022 PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Meeting Minutes 3 - Draft

Parks and Recreation Board

Thursday, March 10, 2022

8:00 AM

Hagler-Mason Conference Room

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person. City Council encourages those not fully vaccinated to wear face covering that covers their nose and mouth.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Hicks.

ROLL CALL

Present 6 - Chairperson Rand Hicks, Vice Chair Maranda Sword, Renee Borden, Antonio Bruni, Alejandra Escobar-Ryan, and Michael Wolf
Absent 3 - David Del Gallo, Leah Harrison, and Michael O'Donovan

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Borden, seconded by Bruni, that this be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Chairperson Hicks, Vice Chair Sword, Borden, Bruni, Escobar-Ryan, and Wolf

1. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17, 2022 PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING

Attachments: [22-2-17 Minutes Unapproved](#)

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

2. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Attachments: [22-3-10 Director's Report Parks and Recreation Board](#)

Chairperson Hicks asked how the board would like to proceed with the Director's Report being that for the first time it is now included in the Agenda packet. Decision was made to have Interim Director Stills read the Director's Report for this meeting.

Interim Director Stills brought the following updates:

PARKS UPDATES:

* Maritime Park - work almost completed and most of the park has been reopened. Just waiting on some pavers but are not expected until end of

May.

- * Hunter Pool - work began 2/16 with completion anticipated for Fall 2022; however, swimming will occur in season.
- * Plaza de Luna - work began 2/16 with completion anticipated for June 2022.
- * Roger Scott Tennis - bid received was non-responsive.
- * HTW Skate Park - out for bids; 3/24 Council for contract award.
- * Bruce Beach Phase I - bidding within the next couple weeks; April target for Council contract award.
- * Garden Street Landscaping - Construction begin this month with anticipated completion summer 2022.

SPECIAL PROJECTS:

- * Hunter Pool Facility - renovation started construction on February 16th.
- * Plaza de Luna - repairs started construction on February 16th.
- * Osceola Golf Course - is in the final stage of ditch layout and coordination with Jerry Pate on the construction phasing notes and requirement for trees.
- * Wayside Park and 17th Ave Boat Ramp - plans are being prepared for submission for bid advertisement.
- * Mallory Heights Playground - scheduled for install for March.
- * Long Hollow Park Playground - scheduled for install for March.
- * Bayview Park Playground - approved through Council and projected to be installed by the first of June.
- * Fricker Resource Center renovation - will be submitting plans for permitting and City review by the end of March.
- * Kiwanis Dog Park - will be open last week of March.
- * Magee Field - Scoreboard has been installed.
- * Magee Field Construction - tentatively scheduled for a final walk through the week of March 14th.
- * Osceola Pole Barn - contract has been awarded and is in progress. Should be complete by the fall.
- * Roger Scott Pool Restrooms - currently be evaluated through Mott MacDonald for structural and environmental integrity.
- * Bartram Park Art installation - projected to be within the next 4-6 weeks.

ATHLETICS UPDATES:

- * Youth Basketball at the Vickrey Center - Finished February 18th with 250 Participants.
- * Registration has closed for Youth Girl's Volleyball at the Vickrey Center with 260 Participants.
- * Currently registering for Spring Adult Co-Ed Kickball, Co-Ed Softball and Men's Softball.
- * Registration has closed for Youth T-Ball and Baseball with Bill Bond Baseball with 280 participations.

- * Currently registering for Youth Soccer with Pensacola Youth Soccer.

MARKETING UPDATES:

- * March Monthly e-Newsletter
- * Sponsorships / Brand Alignment - In Progress: Easter event, summer movies and concert series, Halloween movie night, restaurant Spring special menu fundraiser, 2022 Alpha Elite T-Ball.
- * Launch FY 22 ad campaigns for April - September to advertise camp, community events, Facilities, etc. Mediums: Radio, Print (Magazine and Newspaper), Digital: (web, social media, billboard), television commercial or guest appearance. 17+ ad campaigns launched in FY 21 April - September.
- * Marketing Easter Event Planning - event promotional advertisement: hire of event emcee and remote coverage, securing of event sponsorship, swag, and promo items for Parks and Recreation Info Booth
- * Collaboration with PIO, Transportation and Ciclovía to promote Florida Bike Month (March) and National Bike Month (May).
- * Promotion for ArtVenture Pensacola - coverage in Pensacola Magazine Digital and Quality Cities, FL League of Cities quarterly publication.
- * Targeted promotion for Gull Point Center - ceased camp and after school for a duration due to staffing. To highlight return: targeted email marketing, social media, and web efforts in circulation to promote New Staff Hires, Spring Break Camp and After School Programming.
- * Fred Levin Fest Planning.
- * Activity Guide.
- * Ongoing: Weekly/Monthly On Air Segments, Social Media Management, Press Release, Graphic/Flyer Design to Promote Centers and Programs, Web Maintenance/Communications: center/athletics programs and events, registration.
- * Information, community partner collaborations, recreation recruiting efforts, capital improvements, PIO developments relevant to Parks and Recreation (ex: Mayor Town hall at Vickrey).

Special Events- September - March 1st

26 Palafox Markets
26 Sunday Markets
1 Final Blue Wahoo Homestand (5 games)
6 UWF Football Games
6 Free Yoga in the Park
6 Free Pilates in the Park
6 Gallery Nights
11 Festivals/Parades
48 Special Events

RECREATION UPDATES:

Bayview Park Events and Programs

- * Sunday, March 6, Yoga in the Park. 9:30-10:30am.
- * Mindful Movement and Meditation begins March 9 weekly classes Wed 9am @ Bayview Senior Center.
- * Saturday, March 12, Camp Seale Harris Diabetes Walk. 9am-noon.
- * March 14-18 Spring Break Adventure Camp.
- * AARP Tax Aid-Free Tax Help for Seniors @Bayview Senior Center Mon, Tue, Wed 9am-1pm through April 13th. By appointment only.

Gull Point Resource Center and East Pensacola Heights Clubhouse

- * Our Youth Dance Program is starting its fourth and final session this month with a total of 134 dancers spread across 14 separate classes.
- * Spring Break Camp will be offered Monday, March 14th, Friday, March 18th, see attached schedule of activities.
- * The after-school program will resume after spring break (was not available prior due to staff shortage.)
- * EPH rentals are on the rise and we have received many compliments on the building renovation. We have booked rentals on 3 of the 4 weekends this month.

Fricker and Woodland Heights Resource Centers and Alpha Elite Sports

- * Registrations for AAU Track and Field Program, the GOAT Farm, opened on March 1st.
- * Recreational T-Ball League Registration opened on March 1st.
- * We are actively pursuing sponsors for both Track and Field and T-Ball. Any help in this area would be greatly appreciated.

Sanders Beach-Corinne Jones Resource Center Upcoming Events

- * Each Tuesday join the Over 55 Ballroom Dance Club for themed dances and fun! \$5 for members, \$10 for non-members.
- * Swingin' By the Bay, March 12, 7-11pm celebrating the history of Sanders Beach and The Den (main building that originally stood on the grounds). More details available at www.mysandersbeach.com.
- * Men Who Cook Fundraiser April 3rd benefitting Pace Center for Girls; Tickets available at <https://www.eventbrite.com/e/men-who-cook-2022-tickets-277051958867?fbclid=IwAR02h3T0jJvRdUOmU5UgKBkScwPF5ezS0Ggws758NEd7tcudc7b51uzV9zQ>.
- * Daddy Daughter Date Night April 9th - Community event by My Brothers and Sisters; More information at www.mybrotherandsisters.org.

- * Interim Director Stills added that Osceola Golf will have a presence at the Ciclovía event. Chairperson Hicks announced he will have between 300-500 bike helmets for children at the event.

- * Chairperson Hicks gave a standing ovation to Special Events Supervisor,

Gray for her time involved coordinating the city's special events.

* Member Escobar-Ryan asked about the Easter Egg Hunt. Program Manager, Byrd reported that the Easter Egg Hunt will take place at the Community Maritime Park this year on April 9th.

* Chairperson Hicks asked about Bands on the Bay. Recreation Superintendent, Byrd reported the first event will be April 16th.

* Interim Director Stills added that a movie night will be added to events at Osceola Golf Course on the driving range in October.

STAFF REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS

3. PHIL NICKINSON - PENSACOLA YOUTH SOCCER

Attachments: [Pensacola Youth Soccer 21](#)

Phil Nickinson, President of Pensacola Youth Soccer, brought a presentation to the Parks and Recreation board. Mr. Nickinson began by saying he is a product of the Pensacola Youth Soccer. Dave Werdung ran the program until he retired in spring of 2020. Pensacola Youth Soccer formed a nonprofit and received 501(c)(3) status in February 2020 to take over after his retirement. Currently, the Pensacola Youth Soccer Board is an all-volunteer board.

Pensacola Youth Soccer mission:

* To provide the Pensacola area educational and character-building programs for the benefit of the community through teaching and promoting an interest in the game of soccer, particularly among young people under age 19.

* To promote the social welfare of the community through programs that combat juvenile delinquency through the game of soccer.

* To protect and advance the interests of the game of soccer and of the community by encouraging sportsmanlike competition and a high level of skill and technique.

* To operate exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Who we serve:

* Ages 4-18 who want a fun, recreational soccer experience.

Approximately 60% boys, 40% girls the past few years.

* All who are able to play safely are welcome.

* Financial aid available on a needs-demonstrated basis.

* Experienced coaches who want to give back to future generations.

- * Parents who want to volunteer their time as a coach.
- * Referees (age 13 and up) who want to earn some extra money.

By Comparison:

Fees: \$80 for U5/U6; \$95 for older ages. \$30 for full uniform, a la carte available; uniforms can be worn from one season to the next. How that compares with other area sports:

- * Gulf Coast Texans rec soccer: \$90 U6/\$105 U8 and up.
- * Perdido Bay FC rec soccer: \$80/\$90.
- * NEP football: \$210 a season (includes jersey, socks).
- * Magee Rattlers football: \$157 (includes uniform).
- * SYSA football: \$170.
- * Bill Bond fall baseball: \$155-\$205 (includes jersey and hat).
- * City volleyball: \$83 in-city/\$93 non-city.
- * City basketball: \$83 in-city/\$93 non-city.

Pensacola Youth Soccer in Pensacola:

- * Spring 2021 at Roger Scott, Mallory Heights No. 2 and elsewhere.
- * Fall 2021 saw total of 1,140 practices scheduled on 13 parks in Pensacola.
- * 49 percent of spring practices were somewhere other than Hitzman Park.
- * Summer Training Season the first at Bill Gregory Park.
- * Mallory Heights No. 2 undergoing rehab.

2021 Highlights:

- * New league managers in Fall 2021 - now contracted with Dawn Hart.
- * Upgraded our background check service.
- * First season based at Hitzman Park.
- * Utilized 13 city parks throughout Pensacola.
- * First season to use Team Snap for league management. Registration, scheduling and team communication all on a single platform.

Spring 2022:

- * More than 670 registered
- * 42% girls, most since spring 2018
- * 31% from 32503
- * 24% from 32504
- * 7% from 32501/02/05
- * Pensacola Youth Soccer serves all seven Pensacola City Council districts.

Summer season at Bill Gregory Park:

- * First summer training season for PYS
- * At Bill Gregory Park in West Pensacola
- * Four-week program — half training, half scrimmages

- * 113 children from all age groups
- * Utilized trained coaches

New in 2022:

- * Hired in-house referee assignor
- * Backstop nets at Hitzman Park
- * Add concessions at Hitzman Park
- * Add Select competitive teams
- * Absorbing two Pensacola Breakers teams that are based in Pensacola
- * Starting at least one more new team

Chairperson Hicks thanked Phil Nickinson for presenting to the Parks and Recreation board and would welcome another presentation.

OLD BUSINESS

4. DISCUSSION - PARKS AND RECREATION REQUEST FOR MASTER PLAN

Discussion on Parks and Recreation Request for Master Plan was proposed due to time restraint.

OPEN FORUM

Chairperson Hicks read the Park Dedication Policy.
Member Borden asked if the policy was in the city's ordinance.
Program Manager Carmody came forward to report that the policy was previously drafted by the parks and recreation board.

ADJOURNMENT

The City of Pensacola adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act and will make reasonable accommodations for access to City services, programs and activities. Please call 435-1606 (or TDD 435-1666) for further information. Request must be made at least 48 hours in advance of the event in order to allow the City time to provide the requested services.



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00345

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

April 21, 2022

PARKS UPDATES:

- Maritime Park - work almost completed and most of the park has been reopened. Some pavers but not expected until end of May.
- Hunter Pool - work began 2/16 with completion anticipated for fall 2022.
- Plaza de Luna - work began 2/16 with completion anticipated for June 2022.
- Roger Scott Tennis – bid received was non-responsive; will re-bid at later date.
- HTW Skate Park - out for bids; May Council for contract award.
- Bruce Beach Phase I – bid reading April 18th; May target for Council contract award.
- Garden Street Landscaping – Construction begin this month with anticipated completion summer 2022.

SPECIAL PROJECTS:

- Mallory Heights Playground scheduled for install for April 7th.
- Long Hollow Park Playground scheduled for install for May.
- Kiwanis Dog Park will be open last week of March. Ribbon cutting scheduled for April 21st.
- Roger Scott Pool Restrooms are currently be evaluated through Mott MacDonald for structural and environmental integrity.
- Bartram Park Art installation is projected to be installed the week of April 18.
- Julian Olsen Bust is projected to be installed toward the end of May.
- John Sunday plaque is projected to be installed toward the end of May.
- Plaza Ferdinand repairs are scheduled to start mid-May.
- Hitzman Soccer Complex barrier nets are scheduled to be installed the week of April 18.



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00347

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

BUDGET REPORT

PARKS AND RECREATION
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT
Fiscal Year 22, 2nd Quarter
Period 6, March 31, 2022

	Fiscal Yr 2022			Fiscal Yr 2021			Fiscal Yr 2020		
	BUDGET	ACTUAL	PCT RCVD	BUDGET	ACTUAL	PCT RCVD	BUDGET	ACTUAL	PCT RCVD
REVENUES									
Culture & Recreation General Fund	\$ 28,000	\$ 66,066	236%	\$ 28,000	\$ 21,384	76%	\$ 43,829	\$ 79,924	182%
Golf Course Fund	534,700	292,323	55%	518,700	293,849	57%	551,576	551,576	100%
Recreation/Athletic Fund	1,148,300	291,320	25%	1,161,500	91,332	8%	1,149,200	375,240	33%
Tennis Fund	128,800	62,500	49%	128,700	73,624	57%	128,700	64,556	50%
Community Maritime Prk Mgmt Svc Fund	782,400	132,019	17%	771,200	60,958	8%	810,200	84,824	10%
TOTAL REVENUE REPORT	2,622,200	844,227	32%	2,608,100	541,146	21%	2,683,505	1,156,120	43%
EXPENDITURES									
	BUDGET	ACTUAL (Exp/Enc)	PCT EXP	BUDGET	ACTUAL (Exp/Enc)	PCT EXP	BUDGET	ACTUAL (Exp/Enc)	PCT EXP
Parks and Recreation General Fund	\$ 7,778,997	\$ 3,736,456	48%	\$ 7,447,565	\$ 3,429,074	46%	\$ 6,928,967	\$ 3,161,677	46%
Golf Course Fund	805,501	451,969	56%	774,725	400,667	52%	779,900	383,383	49%
Recreation/Athletic Fund	1,242,165	391,075	31%	1,182,704	204,382	17%	1,262,109	404,050	32%
Tennis Fund	130,084	42,942	33%	128,700	38,706	30%	139,200	46,082	33%
Community Maritime Prk Mgmt Svc Fund ^(a)	1,348,550	405,298	30%	1,346,841	423,646	31%	1,009,522	442,055	44%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE REPORT	11,305,297	5,027,741	44%	10,880,535	4,496,475	41%	10,119,698	4,437,247	44%

NOTES:

(a) Community Maritime Park Fund increase due to the New Market Tax Credit (NMTC) unwinding transaction with an effective date of 06/01/2017. (b) COVID effects in FY20 & FY21

Period percentage: 50%



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00348

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

DEANA STALLWORTH - PROPERTY LEASES



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00402

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

DISCUSSION - PARKS AMENITY AND DEDICATION POLICY

PARK AMENITY DEDICATION POLICY

All requests will be made and considered through a simple application process.

Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for dedicating Park amenities including but not limited to park benches, trees, plaques, water fountains and other structures located in the City of Pensacola Parks in honor of an individual or organization or to mark a significant historical event.

The Parks and Recreation Department offers the following guidelines to ~~dedicate such areas to the memory of an individual or organization by~~ granting the installation ~~a dedication plaque onsite~~ of such amenities onsite of Park facilities. The nominating person(s) shall be entirely responsible for all costs associated with ~~the~~ their dedication and installation. The size, style, text and location of the memorials plaque shall be subject to review and approval of the Parks and Recreation Director and the Parks and Recreation Board. Parks and Recreation staff will be responsible for the implementation of such projects.

Nomination Criteria:

Nominations for dedicating amenities in the memory of an individual or organization shall be based on the following criteria:

- In honor of organizations or individuals ~~(living or deceased)~~ who ~~have~~ made a contribution to the City, or who ~~have~~ played a leading role in advancing the neighborhood where the park is located.
- In honor of a person, place or event that played a significant role in the history of the City or neighborhood.

The individual or organization for which the dedication is sought shall be deemed to be of good general character and should not be associated with unlawful or unseemly activities.

Application Process:

The process for dedicating a recreational amenity to the memory of an individual shall be:

- Submit Application to the Parks and Recreation Department.
- Applications will be reviewed by the Parks and Recreation Department.
- If the application is rejected based on review, the nominating person designated on the application will be notified in writing.
- Nominations that pass review will be forwarded to the Parks and Recreation Board for review at their next regularly scheduled meeting.
- If approved, the recommendation will be forwarded to the Mayor's Office and to City Council for final review and approval or denial.
- The Mayor's Office and City Council shall have the authority to override this policy when they deem doing so to be in the best interest of the City.
- The dedication of City amenities shall normally be limited to no more than three per year to maintain the stature of the facility dedication honor.

Amenities Cost:

The cost for dedicating a recreational amenity to the memory of an individual shall be:

- Water Fountain- \$3,500.00 for new (if space is available) or \$700 for existing fountain in the park.
- Picnic Table - \$1,500.00 for new bench (if space is available) or \$500 for existing table in the park.
- Park Bench - \$1,000.00 for new bench (if space is available) or \$300 for existing bench in the park.
- Trees - \$700.00 for new tree or \$200.00 for existing tree in the park.

All new amenities will be required to match what is currently located in the park. Parks and Recreation staff will meet onsite with the nominating party to discuss the location or all amenities.

Amenities Damage:

If dedicated amenities becomes damaged or destroyed, The City of Pensacola Parks and Recreation Department will not replace these amenities if there is not a need for them. Any dedicated tree that is lost will not be replaced.

Park Amenity Dedication PROPOSAL FORM

The installation of any plaque as a dedication to an individual or group at a City facility must be approved. Please fill out the form below. You will be notified of the decision.

Nominating Party

NAME: _____
(INDIVIDUAL OR REPRESENTATIVE OF GROUP)

ADDRESS: _____

DAY PHONE: _____ EVENING PHONE: _____

E-MAIL: _____

PERSON/ORGANIZATION/EVENT BEING HONORED

NAME: _____

PARK DEDICATION WOULD BE LOCATED: _____

DESCRIBE THE SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS MADE BY THE HONOREE:

SIGNATURE _____ DATE _____

PLEASE FORWARD TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT:

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
Phone: 850.436.5670
Fax: 850.436.5199



City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00403

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

DISCUSSION - PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEMBERSHIP IN NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK ASSOCIATION (NRPA)

PREMIER

MEMBERSHIP PACKAGE

This all-inclusive membership package provides organizations with maximum value and convenience to NRPA's exceptional tools and resources. With the Premier Package, your entire team can make the most of both the standard membership benefits – NRPA Connect, *Parks & Recreation* magazine, informative newsletters, etc. – along with the exceptional Premier membership benefits listed below.



Benefits for Premier Members

Member Discounts

- Accessibility Audits
- Background Screenings
- Fun Express/Oriental Trading
- Insurance Programs
- Emergency Network Platform

Bulk Purchasing Discounts

- Annual Conference Registration
- Certification - CPRP/CPRE
- Online Learning
- Publications

Free Monthly Webinars

- Stay current on the latest trends and best practices in the field.

Grant Opportunities

- Access to over \$4.5 million annually.

Best Practice Resources

- Best Practice Guides
- Briefing Papers
- Case Studies
- Toolkits

NRPA Park Check: Parks & Recreation Quality Risk Assessment Tool

- Use this online resource to evaluate the potential threat a park and recreation agency is facing in its ability to continue delivering high-quality park and recreation amenities and services to all

PLUS: All the standard member benefits and professional development resources.

AGENCY SIZE* (FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES)	MEMBERSHIP INVESTMENT	PARKS & RECREATION MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS
1 – 10	\$675	8 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
11 – 20	\$875	10 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
21 – 50	\$1,150	15 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
51 – 100	\$1,625	18 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
101 – 250	\$2,375	20 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
251 – 500	\$3,125	25 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
501 – 1,000	\$4,125	30 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version
1,000+	\$5,750	35 Print, All Package Members Receive Digital Version

*Package must include all full-time employees. Up to 10 advocate members who serve on park and recreation boards or advisory councils, are in elected or appointed civic roles, or are community volunteers, are also included. Agencies may add as many part-time employees as they would like, if they exceed the package size then membership rate will increase.

nrpa.org/Premier





City of Pensacola

222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Memorandum

File #: 22-00349

Parks and Recreation Board

4/21/2022

SUBJECT:

DISCUSSION - PARKS AND RECREATION REQUEST FOR MASTER PLAN